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John Therriault - Fwd: RE: R11-2/R11-16 Proposed Amendments as Sent to SOS
Today

— __._-__ —

From: Mike McCambridge
To: Therriault, John
Date: 6/15/2011 2:38 PM
Subject: Fwd: RE: R11-2/R11-lg Proposed Amendments as Sent to SOS Today
CC: Crowley, Kathleen; Girard, Tanner

Please combine this with the other e-mail from J.P. Schwartz that I am sending and enter them as a single
public comment in R11-2/R11-16 RCRA Subtitle C.

Michael J. McCambridge
Attorney
Illinois Pollution Control Board RE EIVED
312-814-6924 CLE K’S OFFICE

JUN 1 52011

Greg,, STATE OF IUJNOIS
POllution Contrd Board

>>> ‘Schwartz, J PT’ <J5chwartz@lLS0S.NET> 6/7/2011 8:01 AM >>>

Mike — thanks for making the corrections. We see nothing wrong with these rules as they now stand.

Thanks, J.P.

From: Mike McCambridge [mailto:MCCAMBM©ipcb.state.il.us]
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 4:33 PM
To: Connelly, Deborah
Cc: Crowley, Kathleen; Girard, Tanner; Schwartz, J P; Terry, Vicki; Works, Christine
Subject: R11-2/R11-16 Proposed Amendments as Sent to SOS Today

Attached are all the notices and texts for each of 35 III. Adm. Code 702, 720, 721, 722, 723, 724, 725, 726, and
728 as I mailed them to the SOS Code Unit this afternoon.

Also attached is a Notice of Public Information Pursuant to 415 ILCS 5/7.2.

Let me know if you have questions. You are aware that I do not work Fridays. I note further that I will be
taking a number of the mandated furlough days this month to fulfill my quota. I will be here on about half
of the remaining days of the month (Mondays through Thursdays). I have not yet received approval of the days
I have requested.

Let’s get this one done as well and quickly as we ever do.
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Michael J. McCambridge
Attorney
Illinois Pollution Control Board
312-814-6924

/4

Govsmmem

** * 4 * ** ** * ** * * * * * * * * * * * * * **

Disclaimer — This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
contain privileged or copyright information. You must not present this message to
another party without gaining permission from the sender. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email or the
information contained in it for any purpose other than to notify the Office of the
Illinois Secretary of State.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately,
and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to
be the views of the Office of the Illinois Secretary of State.
************************************************
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John Therriault - Fwd: RE: Proposed Amendments to 35 IlL Adm Code 702, 720,
721, 722,723, 724, 725, 726, and 728

From: Mike McCambridge
To: Therriault, John
Date: 6/15/2011 2:38 PM
Subject: Fwd: RE: Proposed Amendments to 35 III. Adm Code 702, 720, 721, 722,723, 724, 725, 726, and

728
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
Attorney iEEIVED
Illinois Pollution Control Board OLE K’S OFFICE
312-814-6924 JUN 15 2011

STATE OF ILLINOIS
Pollution Control Board

Govrnmnr

>>> “Schwartz, J P” <JSchwartz@ILSOS.NET> 6/3/2011 10:52 AM >>>

Mike — we found quite a few errors within your 9 Proposed rules. Please correct the following prior to sending
these to us.

All 9 Proposed Rules:

1) All Main and Section source notes have 31” as the volume number — should be 35.

2) Remove the excess underscoring at the conclusion of all Main source notes. Only the designated two
blanks should have underscoring.

1) In all Notices, please put the answer to Question # 7 on the same line as the question (if it will fit).

In addition:

Part 721 (Notice)

1) In response to Question # 2, the Part number is given as “720” — should be 721.

Part 721 (Text)

1) The section source note for Sect. 133 has an old citation and needs to be updated.
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Part 723 (Text)

1) Sect. 111 is missing a section source note.

Part 724 (Notice)

1) Indent the second line of the answer to Question 4 1 over, so that it lines up underneath the
first word of the answer in the first line.

Part 724 (Text)

1) The following sections have old citations in their section source notes and need to be updated
— 115, 242, 243, 274, 295, 1101.

Part 725 (Notice)

1) Indent the second line of the answer to Question 4 1 over, so that it lines up underneath the
first word of the answer in the first line.

Part725(Text) ,;.,

c:i io-[ .•

1) The following sections have old citations in their section source notes and need to be updated
— 115, 274, 295, 301, 1101.

Part 726 (Notice)

1) Indent the second line of the answer to Question 4 1 over, so that it lines up underneath the
first word of the answer in the first line.

Part 728 (Notice)

1) The answer to Question #1 should not be in all caps.

Thanks, J.P. Schwartz

From: Mike McCambridge [mailto: MCCAMBM@ipcb.state.il.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 7:14 PM
To: Schwartz, J P; Terry, Vicki; Works, Christine
Cc: Crowley, Kathleen; Girard, Tanner
Subject: Proposed Amendments to 35 III. Adm Code 702, 720, 721, 722, 723, 724, 725, 726, and 728

Attached are the notices and amendments for rule that the Board today voted to propose. This is an advanced
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copy for your review before I print and send them on Monday for Tuesday delivery.

Attached also is an notice stating reasons for delay and extending the deadline for completion of these
amendments until October 17, 2011.

Please submit your comments that I may promptly send this by mid-afternoon on Monday. This will ensure that
you have ample time to work on the notices before their publication.

Call me with any questions.

I am out of the office on Friday.

Michael J. McCambridge
Attorney
Illinois Pollution Control Board
312-814-6924

/
/

ov.mm*nz

From: Mike McCambridge [mailto: MCCAMBM@ipcb.state.il.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 7:14 PM
To: Schwartz, J P; Terry, Vicki; Works, Christine
Cc: Crowley, Kathleen; Girard, Tanner
Subject: Proposed Amendments to 35 Ill. Adm Code 702, 720, 721, 722, 723, 724, 725, 726, and 728

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
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Grew,
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Disclaimer - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
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
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